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Republic of tha Philippines ———
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

July 27, 2020

MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
secretary
This Department

ALLAN
This refers to the memorandum dated Jure 26, 2020 "f DPWH Reglon ﬂﬂr;:t;: Davao
S. BORROMED, cndarsing the request of District Engineer RICHARD A. Fy 2020 GAA, to
City District Engineering Office, for the modification of the project under :
wil;

“As por GAA7 Criginal [ As Modified

UACSE No. 20010620053E000
Project ID: POB444653MN

| i - Elsad Cortrol
Loca! Program = Flood Condrel and Drainage - Floed Control | Local Program - Flood Control and Drainage LA
| mmg ! Faciitles - Canstruction / Repair [ Rehabiltation | Structures § Faclitles - Construction [ Repair / Rehadilitation

Project Descriplion -

{ Improvernent of Yarious Infrestructure induding Local J Improwemant of Yasious Tnfrastructure incuding Lacal
Projects Projects

Construction of Revetrnent along Talomo Rives, Construction of Revetment along Taloma River,
Sta. 5=575 to Sta. 5+830, Davao Gy Sta, 3+455 to Sta. !|+541- Cavag City

Type of Work/ Type of Work/ bed Cost
Physical Target | Hnﬁ_ﬂnﬂ Allocation Physical Ta . Unit Cost Estima
W= Construction OW 1> Construction
fevetmeanty 206,315,749/ # 35,200,000 Aevatment! o+ P 22528736/ | P 39,200,000
150,000 Im (1] = 174.0001m # im
EADY | - # 800,000 EAD ) - P BDO,000

: kal: § #40,00 Total: | P 40,000,000
Justification: [ T
Change in station limits from “Sta. 54575 to Sta. S+830° to "Std, 3+455 to Sta. 34542 to connect with the new liriits

of FY 2020 Project under LRVITLP — POO444652MN al Sla. 3+455, with urgent need for fiood mitigation structures b
pckdress Macding In tha anea.

Discrease in physical Brget from 190 i 4 lineal meters due to the faliwing:
* oo of war & rubbie concrete {S-meater in height) as slope pratection on tap of the )
pile cap and concrete barrier af 1.0 meter height as a free board for safety pum;p steel sheet plles with
=  Massive carthwiorks (embankment), Riprap Qass [ as toa proteclion and sol stability; and
= Indlusion of Detoun Ao Aoad,

Based on owr evaluation, the submitted request for mlfcaﬁwf

hence, approval hereof is recommended. Ject s in order;

DIMAS 5. S LON, CESO I
Undersecretaky for Regional Operations in Mindanao
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